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Ms Grainne Oglesby
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PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
Co. Wexford &
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Re: Waste Licence Review Application from Len}gﬁjﬁlarries Limited, Tallagh, Belmullet, Co
Mayo F & »

S

Dear Ms Oglesby,

This Waste Licence Review Application hﬁﬁ\' i been considered by the Environmental Health Service

of the HSE. The application was also sgt@?‘erred to the Emergency Planning, Estates and Health

Protection Services of the HSE on 14 %ﬁr?l. '
&

The assessment is based on a review of documentation submitted to this office on 14 April and 13 May
by Lennon Quarries Ltd and a site visit conducted on 10 June. All commitments to future actions
including mitigation and further testing have been taken as read and all data results have been accepted
as accurate. No additional investigations or measurements were undertaken. The following is
recommended:

e that the water used for drinking purposes on site be potable and in compliance with the European
. Communities (Drinking Water) Regulations 2014.

The Environmental Health Service in Mayo has no history of complaints from this facility and has no
further comment.

All correspondence or any queries with regard to this report including acknowledgement should be
forwarded to Ms. Catherine Cosgrove, Principal Environmental Health Officer at the above address.

Yours Sincerely,

Aoy decin
U

Cath@osgove
Principal Environmental Health Officer
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